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Bristol Police Bepartment [{F
. i
395 METACOM AVENUE < BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

POLICE

KEVIN M. LYNCH

Chief of Police
November 22, 2021
TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
FROM: Kevin M. Lynch, Chief of Police
SUBJECT:

David F. Carney, 5 Clifton Road—Request for License to Maintain
Town Property '

Mr. Contente: ) : 1

The Police Department has no objection to the approval request of the license to
maintain Town property provided that the applicant is in compliance with all
applicable, Laws and Ordinances governing this practice.

[
evin M—Lynch

Chief of Police
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Bristol Police Department

395 METACOM AVENUE BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

KEVIN M. LYNCH
Chief of Police

MEMORANDUM
TO :CHIEF KEVIN M. LYNCH DATE: 11-22-21
VIA : PROPER CHANNELS

FROM : LIEUTENANT ROMAN WOZNY

SUBJECT : LICENSE TO MAINTAIN TOWN PROPERTY
Sir,

I have reviewed the petition for a license to maintain town property. There is no know reason for
denial of this license provided that all Laws and Ordinances governing this practice are followed.

Respectfully submitted,

Lt Roman Wozny

Lieutenant Roman Wozny




